From: Diane Curran

To: Docket, Hearing
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Filing of Hearing Request Regarding Diablo Canyon ISFSI License Renewal Application
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:35:19 PM

Thanks Rica, will do.
Diane

From: Docket, Hearing <Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Diane Curran <dcurran@harmoncurran.com>

Cc: Docket, Hearing <Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Filing of Hearing Request Regarding Diablo Canyon ISFSI License Renewal Application

Ms. Curran,

You have now been granted access to the proceeding docket named: Diablo Canyon 72-
26-LR on the NRC’s Electronic Information Exchange. The docket is now ready to receive
your submission.

In the future, please inform the Office of the Secretary that you intend to participate in an
opportunity to request a hearing published on the Federal Register. This will alert us to set
up a docket, add participants to the service list, and allow for timely submissions.

The attached Federal Register notice provides procedural requirements for electronic filing.
Thank you,

Clara (Rica) Sola

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of the Secretary

Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff
Clara.Sola@nrc.gov

301-415-1668

From: Diane Curran <dcurran@harmoncurran.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:52 PM

To: Lighty, Ryan K. <ryan.lighty@morganlewis.com>; NRCExecSec Resource
<NRCExecSec.Resource@nrc.gov>; Docket, Hearing <Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>; Bessette, Paul M.
<paul.bessette@morganlewis.com>; Matthews, Timothy P.
<timothy.matthews@morganlewis.com>; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource
<RidsOgcMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Filing of Hearing Request Regarding Diablo Canyon ISFSI License Renewal
Application

Dear Ms. Poole, NRC Hearing Docket and counsel to PG&E and the NRC Staff,
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| was unable to access the EIE portal tonight, and therefore | am using this email message to
file San Luis Obispo Mothers for Peace’s Hearing Request and Petition to Intervene in the
Diablo Canyon ISFSI license renewal proceeding. As soon as | can get access tomorrow, | will
post it on the EIE portal.

Sincerely,
Diane Curran
Counsel to San Luis Obispo Mothers for Peace
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